M Gmall Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>

FW: Information request from the Growth Plan Change Presentation
1 message

Elena Meredith <elena.meredith@xtra.co.nz> Tue, Dec 7, 2021 at 2:47 PM
To: inffo@ourmapua.org

Kia ora Marion et al — not sure why this response has come to me so forwarding it on for distribution to all our members © Elena

From: Anna McKenzie [mailto:anna.mckenzie@tasman.govt.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 10:36 AM

To: Mapua and Districts Community Association

Subject: Information request from the Growth Plan Change Presentation

Hi Elena,

Apologies for the delay in providing the information that was requested during our visit to present on the Growth Plan Change a few weeks back.

Please find below links to the various plans, policies and information that was requested during questions at the meeting.
Regional Public Transport Plan:

Regional Public Transport Plan | Tasman District Council

Information on the Councils Growth Model:

Growth model | Tasman District Council

Information on the Councils Rates Remissions Policy can be found at the following link:

Rates remissions policy | Tasman District Council
If you or your members require any further information please let me know.

Regards

Anna

Anna McKenzie
Project Manager- Environmental Policy
DDI +64 3 543 7613 | anna.mckenzie@tasman.govt.nz

Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ



